OPEN REPORT TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS - June 5, 2020

From: Kathryn Rippey - Chair, Governance & Nominating Committee
Subject: Governance & Nominating Committee Open Report
Report Time: 15 minutes

Committee Members: Ross Murray; Angela Maltese; Kathryn Rippey (Chair); David Tamblyn; Dr. Moira
McPherson; Anna Sampson; Wendy Walberg; Maria Vasanelli; Cathy Tuckwell

The Board Governance & Nominating Committee (BGNC) met on May 20, 2020. The following
items of business were on the agenda:

Approval of Previous Minutes
The Committee approved minutes from the April 8, 2020 meeting.

Board Bylaw Review Update

The Chair reported that the Bylaw Review Sub Committee still has some work to do and that the
revised Bylaws will come forward to the BGNC as soon as they are ready. It was determined that it
is not necessary at this time to have external legal counsel review the revised Bylaws.

2019-20 Board Performance Survey
Members received an update on the status of the 2020-21 Board Performance Survey that is
scheduled for circulation over the upcoming weeks.

Recruitment

The Committee continues to work on filling upcoming external vacancies. New nominations that
were received since the last meeting, nominations on the interview list and those under evaluation
were reviewed.

Appointments

The Committee approved appointments to fill the upcoming Ogimaawin-Aboriginal Governance
Council (O-AGC) Member and Alumni Association Member vacancies and will be making a
recommendation to the Board at its annual meeting. Members received an update on Lieutenant
Governor in Council applications.

Officers and Standing Committee

The results of the 2020-21 Committee Preference and Other Opportunities questionnaire was
reviewed. The Committee continues its work on Board Officer, Standing Committee Chair, and
Committee membership assignment, and appointments to external organizations (O-AGC, Alumni
Association, Lakehead Pension Plan) for the 2020-21 term and will be making a recommendation
to the Board at its annual meeting.



Exit Interviews
It was determined that Ross Murray and Angela Maltese will conduct the exit interviews.

Standing Committee Terms of Reference Review
The Committee adopted a timeline outlining the last review date, last change and next review date
for all Standing Committee Terms of Reference.

Motions Approved
e Approval to recommend that Murray Waboose be reappointed as the O-AGC Member for a
one year term
e Approval to recommend that that Debra Woods be appointed as the Alumni Association
Member for a two year term
e Approved that Ross Murray and Angela Maltese conduct exit interviews
e By consensus, to adopt the Standing Committee Terms of Reference Review timeline

Next Meeting

The Committee plans to hold a special meeting in June to deal with filling upcoming vacancies,
Board Officers, Standing Committee Chairs and committee membership assignment, and to review
the draft Board Bylaws.

Reports and Informational ltems Received
e Board attendance report
¢ Committee’s workplan progress report
e 2019-20 Board meeting schedule



= Lakehe

UNIVER I TY

OPEN REPORT TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS - June 5, 2020

From: Maria Vasanelli - Chair, Learning & Liaison Committee
Subject: Learning & Liaison Committee Report
Report Time: 5 minutes

Committee Members: David Tamblyn; Dr. Moira McPherson; Dr. Christine Gottardo; Sean Speer; Maria
Vasanelli (Chair); Wendy Walberg

The Committee recently made revisions to its Terms of Reference to allow for all Board of Governors
members to participate in BLLC meetings (as non-voting members). All Board members were invited to this
meeting.

The Board Learning and Liaison Committee (BLLC) met on May 20, 2020. The following items of
business were on the agenda:

Approval of Previous Minutes
The Committee approved minutes from the April 8, 2020 meeting.

Collegial Governance Planning and Initiatives
Lakehead University Student Union (LUSU) Executive Annual Visit:

Annually, the Committee invites the LUSU Executive to participate in a meeting to encourage
communication and an understanding of each other’s roles. LUSU provided an update on several
student initiatives. The group discussed the challenges that post secondary students across
Canada are facing as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the current and future effects on
students, and the work that is being done to deal with these challenges. Committee members
asked for information on how they can donate to the Food Bank.

Professional Development Planning
The Committee discussed possible topics for the October 2020 Board Orientation/Fall Retreat
session.

Teaching and Learning Education
The Committee received a presentation on remote course delivery.

Research and Innovation Education
Members reviewed and accepted the list of potential meeting topics presented by the Vice-
President, Research and Innovation for the upcoming term.

Policy Review
e Honorary Professor Policy - the Committee reviewed the policy and will be making a
recommendation to the Board of Governors.



2

e Adjunct Professor Policy - the Committee reviewed the proposed amendments to the policy
and will be making a recommendation to the Board of Governors.

Informational Items Received
¢ Committee Workplan Progress Report
e 2019-20 Board Meeting Schedule

Motions Approved
e Approved to recommend to the Board of Governors that the Honorary Professor Policy be
rescinded. The Senate approved the recommendation to rescind this policy at its March 2,
2020 meeting, as it is no longer relevant.
e Approval to recommend to the Board of Governors that the proposed amendments to the
Adjunct Professor Policy be approved.



UNI R TY

g a h University Secretariat

Honorary Professor

Category: Academic;

Jurisdiction: Provost and Vice President, Academic; Senate Academic Committee; Board
Learning & Research Committee

Approval Authority: Senate and Board of Governors;

Established on: September 14, 1978 (approved by Senate on February 14, 1978);

Amendments: None.

The title of Honorary Professor may be bestowed upon a University colleague to honour
him/her for dedicated service to the University, as a teacher, scholar, researcher, curator (or
any combination of these), he/she having attained academic and/or professional distinction in
those disciplines in which he/she has served with excellence the University community. In the
case of an administrator, the title may be held, whether or not the administrator engages in
teaching, research or professional activity in the area of his expertise, in Lakehead University,
with or without remuneration therefor, during the term of his appointment as administrator. His
Honorary Professorship shall be held within a Department of the University and designated by
the name of that Department, e.g., Honorars, Professor of Physics, Mathematics, Biology,
Chemistry.

Criteria

The above criteria are to be applied somewhat stringently so that the title retains its character
as designating a signal honour of the University for dedicated service to the University of an
individual, as a colleague, as e.g., a Visiting Professor or Researcher, or future administrative
colleague, as above outlined, or present holder of the title. That the title be basically for internal

use (as distinct from Honorary Degrees, Adjunct Professorships) and for functions performed



Honorary Professor Page 2 of 3

internally in the University for the University. It would not thus include those who more
appropriately qualify for an Honorary Degree or Adjunct Professorship. Should the Honorary
Professor qualify under the terms of Professor Emeritus he shall be designated Professor

Emeritus.

Method of Appointment

Nominations for the title and rank of Honorary Professor must be made to the Chair of the
academic unit which is represented in Senate (e.g. Department) in whose area of discipline the
qualifications of the nominee are. All nominations must be accompanied by a curriculum vitae
and statement of the reasons for the nomination, and must be voted upon by the academic unit
concerned, in accordance with the usual formal procedures for making appointments in that
unit (e.g. Department). If so approved, the name, curriculum vitae, and reasons must be
forwarded to the Dean of the Faculty concerned, and thence, if approved by the Dean, to the
President, and thence, if approved by the President, to the Senate, and if approved by the

Senate, to the Board for final consideration for appointment, as with other Professorships.

The term of holding of the title and rank shall be that of the term of the administrative office, or
teaching and/or research functions, and shall be reviewable and renewable (upon the fulfilment
of such conditions) at the end of each year, where the term of appointment is an annual one.
The title and rank carry no salary implications as to remuneration at all, but may be held by
one who holds any of the regular administrative posts in the University or falls under any of the
usual categories of teaching and research, (e.g. sessional lecturer, term appointment). The
duties and privileges would be those which pertain to that administrative or teaching or

research appointment.

Review Period: 7 years;
Date for Next Review: 2019-2020;
Related Policies and Procedures: None;

Policy Superseded by this Policy: None.



Honorary Professor Page 3 of 3

The University Secretariat manages the development of policies through an impatrtial, fair
governance process, and in accordance with the Policy Governance Framework. Please
contact the University Secretariat for additional information on University policies and

procedures and/or if you require this information in another format:

Open: Monday through Friday from 8:30am to 4:30pm;
Location: University Centre, Thunder Bay Campus, Room UC2002;
Phone: 807-346-7929 or Email: univsec@lakeheadu.ca.



mailto:univsec@lakeheadu.ca

@ d e University Secretariat
 UNIVERSITY

Adjunct Professor

Category: Academic;

Jurisdiction: Provost and Vice President, Academic; Senate Academic Committee; Board
Learning & Research Committee

Approval Authority: Senate & Board of Governors;

Established on: September 14, 1978;

Amendments: Senate: March 16, 2012; Board of Governors: February 1, 2013.

The title, “Adjunct Professor”,” reflects mutually beneficial scholarly

association between the University and the candidate.

If the candidate is a tenured or tenure-track faculty member of Lakehead University, or of the
Northern Ontario School of Medicine (West Campus)), they are directed to Part Il regarding
Internal Adjunct Professors, otherwise the candidate is directed to Part | of the policy regarding

External Adjunct Professors.

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B S5EI lakeheadu.ca

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1l lakeheadu.ca



Adjunct Professor Page 2 of 8

Part |. External Adjunct Professor

Recommendation and Appointment of a New External Adjunct Professor

The candidate is recommended by the Chair/Director of the appropriate academic unit
following normal academic unit procedures. The recommendation is forwarded to the Dean of
the appropriate Faculty. In the case of interdisciplinary interests, the Chairs/Directors of the
appropriate academic units will jointly recommend to the Dean(s) of the Faculty(ies) concerned
following the normal procedures of the Faculty(ies). Each recommendation must be
accompanied by a full curriculum vitae of the candidate and an explanation of the purpose of

the appointment.

Upon approval of the Faculty and Dean the Dean(s) will forward the documentation to
the Provost & Vice-President (Academic) for approval by the President or President’s delegate.
The recommendation to appoint the External Adjunct Professor will be presented by the
President to the Senate for approval and then to the Board of Governors for ratification. Upon
ratification by the Board, the informed of the approval, in

writing, by the Board.

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1 lakeheadu.ca

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B SE1 lakeheadu.ca



Adjunct Professor Page 3 of 8

In the event that the candidate is employed by another organization or institution, a letter of
notification to their immediate supervisor at that institution shall be sent following ratification of
the appointment.

The duration of the new External Adjunct Professor appointment is flexible and may be up to a

maximum of, but not exceed, four years.

Renewal of an External Adjunct Professor Appointment
External Adjunct Professor
by the academic unit(s) concerned

. The appointment may be renewed subject to the mutual agreement of the
person concerned, the academic unit(s), and Dean(s) of Faculty(ies), subject to the normal
procedures of the Faculty(ies). Once the Dean(s) has accepted or rejected the renewal,
the renewal documentation must be forwarded to the Provost & Vice-President (Academic) for
approval by the President or President’s delegate. The President will present the renewal to
the Senate for information only. The Dean(s) will notify the External Adjunct Professor of the

renewal.

The duration of a renewal of an External Adjunct Professor appointment is flexible and may be

up to a maximum of, but not exceed, four years.
Rights and Responsibilities of an External Adjunct Professor
supervise or co-supervise the research work of students proceeding toward either a

Baccalaureate or graduate degree, subject to all regulations pertaining to the student's
academic unit(s) and the Faculty of Graduate Studies, if applicable.

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1 lakeheadu.ca

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B SE1 lakeheadu.ca



Adjunct Professor Page 4 of 8

be asked to give a seminar(s) or lecture(s) on a subject
or other activities pertaining closely to

expertise in accordance with the academic unit(s) requirements.

attend those academic unit(s) meetings where presence is requested.

be responsible for arranging provision of resources, equipment, and

services for the successful completion of

General Regulations
External Adjunct Professors are not normally voting members of any University committee

apart from voting on thesis and/or dissertation committees.

The name of the External Adjunct Professor shall be placed in a separate listing in the
Calendar and in such other listings as the Chair/(s)/Director(s) of the appropriate academic
unit(s) and his/her Dean(s) deems appropriate. Reference should be made in these listings to

the organization or institution (if any) to which the External Adjunct Professor belongs.

A statement should appear in each publication or report resulting from a research project or a
thesis involving a student indicating that the research was undertaken in partial fulfilment of
the requirements for a graduate degree in a particular academic unit of the University. Support,
either through facilities or financial aid for the student, should also be acknowledged in all

reports and publications, including the thesis.

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1 lakeheadu.ca

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B SE1 lakeheadu.ca



Adjunct Professor Page 5 of 8

If the External Adjunct Professor authors a scholarly or creative product using the resources of
the University, both the name of the appropriate academic unit(s) of the University and the

name of the institution should be used.

Subject to the purpose of their appointment, External Adjunct Professors may utilize University
equipment, material and services under the same terms and conditions which apply for regular
academic staff. Acknowledgement for such support should be given in any subsequent

publication or report.

External Adjunct Professors may request an |.D. card issued by the Library which entitles

him/her to Library privileges and use of the athletic facility.

External Adjunct Professors will receive a Lakehead University e-mail address issued by

Human Resources in accordance with Lakehead University policies.

Part Il. Internal Adjunct Professor

Recommendation and Appointment of a New Internal Adjunct Professor

A candidate for Internal Adjunct Professor must be a tenured or tenured-track faculty member
of Lakehead University or of the Northern Ontario School of Medicine (West Campus). The
candidate is recommended by the Chair/Director of the appropriate academic unit following
normal academic unit procedures. The recommendation is forwarded to the Dean of the
appropriate Faculty. In the case of interdisciplinary interests, the Chairs/Directors of the
appropriate academic units will jointly recommend to the Dean(s) of the Faculty(ies) concerned
following the normal procedures of the Faculty(ies). Each recommendation must be
accompanied by a full curriculum vitae of the candidate and an explanation of the purpose of

the appointment.

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1 lakeheadu.ca

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B SE1 lakeheadu.ca



Adjunct Professor Page 6 of 8

Upon approval of the Faculty and Dean the Dean(s) will forward the documentation to
the Provost & Vice-President (Academic) for approval by the President or President’s delegate.
The recommendation to appoint the Internal Adjunct Professor will be presented by the
President to the Senate for approval and then to the Board of Governors for ratification. Upon
ratification by the Board, the informed of the approval, in

writing, by the Board.

The duration of the new Internal Adjunct Professor’s appointment is flexible and may be up to

a maximum of, but not exceed, four years.

Renewal of an Internal Adjunct Professor Appointment

will be of Internal Adjunct Professor
appointment by the academic unit(s) concerned . The
Internal Adjunct Professor appointment may be renewed subject to the mutual agreement of
the person concerned, the academic unit(s), and Dean(s) of Faculty(ies), subject to the normal
procedures of the Faculty(ies). Once the Dean(s) has accepted or rejected the renewal,
the renewal documentation must be forwarded to the Provost & Vice-President (Academic) for
approval by the President or President’s delegate. The President will present the renewal to
the Senate for information only. The Dean(s) will notify the Internal Adjunct Professor of the

renewal.

The duration of a renewal of an Internal Adjunct Professor appointment is flexible and may be

up to a maximum of, but not exceed, four years.

Rights and Responsibilities of an Internal Adjunct Professor

may

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1 lakeheadu.ca

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B SE1 lakeheadu.ca



Adjunct Professor Page 7 of 8

supervise or co-supervise the research work of students proceeding toward either a
Baccalaureate or graduate degree, subject to all regulations pertaining to the student's

academic unit(s) and the Faculty of Graduate Studies, if applicable.

be asked to give @-seminar(s) or to-lecture(s) on a subject
or other activities pertaining closely to
in accordance with the academic unit(s)

requirements.

attend those academic unit(s) meetings where his/her presence is requested.

be responsible for arranging the of the resources,

equipment and services for the successful completion of student’s research

CO-

Graduate Students Being Supervised by or Working under Internal Adjunct Professors
Full-time students under the supervision or co-supervision of Internal Adjunct Professors are
subject to the same conditions and rules as those which govern the academic activities of

other graduate students in the academic unit(s).

General Regulations

Within the Academic Unit(s) where the Internal Adjunct has been appointed, the Internal
Adjunct Professor may be selected to serve on the Academic Graduate Studies
Advisory Committee(s) on the same basis as other members of the

Apart from this exception, an Internal Adjunct Professor may not be a member of

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1 lakeheadu.ca

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B SE1 lakeheadu.ca



Adjunct Professor Page 8 of 8

another Committee or of the Faculty Council, unless these

committees or Council requests his/her presence (either voting or non-voting).

Internal Adjunct will be listed in
entry in the Calendar under the appropriate rank and will have their
home listed beside their , a notation which

will serve to identify them as an Internal Adjunct Professor. In addition, under the "Academic
Staff" heading of the Calendar, the Internal Adjunct appointment of the member will be noted.
In other listings, the Chair/(s)/Director(s) of and his/her
Dean(s) should reference the home department to which an Internal Adjunct
Professor belongs.

Review Period: 7 years;
Date for Next Review: 2019-2020;
Related Policies and Procedures: None;

Policy Superseded by this Policy: None.

The University Secretariat manages the development of policies through an impartial, fair
governance process, and in accordance with the Governance Policy Framework. Please
contact the University Secretariat for additional information on University policies and

procedures and/or if you require this information in another format:

Open: Monday through Friday from 8:30am to 4:30pm;
Location: University Centre, Thunder Bay Campus, Room UC2002;
Phone: 807-346-7929 or Email: univsec@lakeheadu.ca.

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1 lakeheadu.ca

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B SE1 lakeheadu.ca



PROGRESS
MONITORING AND
REPORTING

YEAR 2
INTERIM REPORT 2

Board of Governors

June 5, 2020



Year 2 Interim Report 2
Context

This Year 2 Interim Report includes the "Report Card” for the nine Strategic
Plan metrics that are reported to the Board in June each year

This Report includes the background data that was used to assess the
metric scoring on the “Report Card”, including baseline data, targets, and
actuals, providing the Board insight into the data tracked by the Executive
Team

« Baseline reflects the University’s starting point at the beginning of the
Strategic Plan

«  Where an SMA target/band had been established, the in-year goal is
to stay within the target/band

Year on year variations are normal, and some metrics are not expected to
change in a 1-2 year timeframe



STRATEGIC THEME:
Academic

Excellence

Lakehead University will
stimulate a lifelong
quest for knowledge
through unique, high
quality, transformational
undergraduate and
graduate teaching,
learning and research
experiences that
encourage critical
thinking and positions
students for success
beyond the University.

STRATEGIC THEME:
Social

Responsibility

Lakehead University is
committed to

social justice and will
make a significant
contribution to our
communities and
society as a whole
through our programs,
research, and the wide
range of activities
undertaken by our
faculty, staff, students
and alumni.

STRATEGIC THEME:

Local & Global
Partnerships

Lakehead University will
develop informed
education, research and
service strategies and
opportunities through
connections with local
and global partners, and
relationships with
Indigenous partners.

STRATEGIC THEME:

STRATEGIC THEME:

Entrepreneurship Capacity

& Innovation

Lakehead University will
be a leader

in entrepreneurship and
innovation in
Northwestern Ontario
and Simcoe County in
support of culturally
appropriate and
environmentally
sustainable social and
economic objectives.

Development

Lakehead University will
be recognized as a high
performing, efficient and
innovative academic
environment that
supports world- class
scholarly activity.



Annual Reporting Cycle

Academic
Excellence

Social
Responsibility

Local and Global
Partnerships

Capacity

Development

Students’ perceived gains in higher order learning outcomes

Participation rate of senior-year students in exp. learning

Six-year graduation rate

Graduates employed in full-time jobs related undergraduate degree

Graduate student enrolment

Number of postdoctoral fellows

Number of Research Chairs to 25

Domestic student population reflects the local demographics

Participation rate for residents of Simcoe County and Northwestern Ontario
Indigenous student enrolment at both baccalaureate and graduate levels
Number of Indigenous faculty members and staff

Graduate employment rate (2 years)

Partnerships with municipalities, government orgs, research institutes and industry
Partnerships with Indigenous groups

Participation in the Achievement Program and Aboriginal Mentorship Program
Enrolment of under-represented student groups in specific programs

Alumni engagement

Work-integrated learning opportunities across disciplines

Economic impact of Lakehead University

Societal impact of Lakehead University

Businesses and start-ups in local communities directly related to University activity
Increase in number of patents filed

Student satisfaction

Employee engagement

Enrolment will increase to 10,000 students

International enrolment will constitute 20% of overall enrolment

Proportion of revenue from sources other than government operating grants or government-

regulated tuition



2. Achieve 100% participation rate of
senior-year students in experiential learning

100%
0.9%
99%
98%
97%
96%
95% 5 19, 100.0% 100.0%
1%
94%
93%
92%
91%

90%
IPA EL Inventory IPA EL Inventory IPA EL Inventory
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Actual Delta

Definition: - Total number of senior year students who have taken at least one course with an experiential learning component in it during their
5  undergraduate degree. Experiential Learning definition is per the provincial definitions defined in the SMA 3 pilot metric project for EL course
tagging. Senior Year students excludes ay students not enrolled in a degree program.



40

35

30

25

20

15

10

6. Increase in post-doctoral fellows

3 34

32

HR FILE HR FILE HR FILE HR FILE HR FILE HR FILE
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

= Payrolled Non-payrolled

Definition: Payrolled post-doctoral fellows are derived from HR Information System; Non-payrolled post-doctoral fellows are derived from the
Office of Research and reflect visiting post-doctoral fellows who are not included in the Lakehead University payroll. Post-doctoral fellows are
based on Fiscal Year May 1 - April 30. All data is reconciled with the Office of Research.



10. Indigenous student enrolment at both baccalaureate
and graduate levels will increase

1,500 20%
1,350
1,2'15 1,246
1,200 1,156 18%
1,079 1,063
1,050 1,017 e o6
79
900 16%
750 .
a 14.4% 2
600 13.9% 13.8% 14%
450 938 990 965
300 12%
150
- 10%
Feb 1 Census Feb 1 Census Feb 1 Census Feb 1 Census Feb 1 Census Feb 1 Census
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Self-ID UG Self-ID G = Estmated Total 2 %

Definition: Based on all domestic students enrolled at Lakehead University per year. Includes full-time and part-time students, all
terms, who self-identify as Indigenous per the Ministry definition (North American Indigenous), compared to all full-time and part-time
domestic students, all terms.



11. The number of Indigenous faculty members and
staff will increase

30
26
25 3
20 -
15
10
5
0
2017/18 (NA) 2018/19 (Baseline) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
m Full-Time Faculty who Self-ldentify as Indigenous m Full-Time Staff who Self-ldentify as Indigenous
m Part-Time Faculty who Self-ldentify as Indigenous Clinical Instructors who Self-lIdentify as Indigenous

Definition: Self-declared per annual survey, initiated in February 2019, for full-time faculty (FFAC) and full and part-time permanent
staff (PPAR + FSTA). Annual reporting takes into account in year declarations + historic declarations if the employee is still active.



15. Increase participation in Achievement Program
and Aboriginal Mentorship Program

5,000 4,712

156

4,500

4,000 3,866
3,626

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

= Aboriginal Mentorship Program Achievement Program

Definition: Number of students participating in the Achievement Program and Aboriginal Mentorship Program each year (May -
April).



10

16. Increase enrolment of under-represented student
groups in specific programs

1,250 .
4 ) 1,230

1,200 1,205
1,150
1,100
1,050 1,051
1,000

950

Nov 1 Census Nov 1 Census Nov 1 Census Nov 1 Census Nov 1 Census Nov 1 Census
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Definition: This data presents the number of students from under-represented groups enrolled in undergraduate and graduate programs in the
Faculties of Engineering, Science and Environmental Studies and Natural Resources Management as of the Nov 1 census date each academic
year.

Per Universities Canada Inclusive Excellence Principles (https://www.univcan.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/equity-diversity-inclusion-
principles-universities-canada-oct-2017.pdf), “under-represented groups include those identified in the federal Employment Equity Act — women,
visible minorities, Aboriginal peoples, and persons with disabilities”.

Note: At this time Lakehead University does not collect student data relating to visible minorities.



https://www.univcan.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/equity-diversity-inclusion-principles-universities-canada-oct-2017.pdf

75%

70%
66.3%
05% 64.2%
63.5% 4
60%
55%
50%
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Total % of UG Students with WIL opportunity

Definition: - Total number of undergraduate students who have taken at least one course with an work integrated learning
component in it during their undergraduate degree. Work Integrated Learning definition is per the provincial definitions defined in
the SMA 3 pilot metric project for EL course tagging and CEWIL WIL Definition

11 (https:/lwww.cewilcanada.ca/_Library/Rebrand_CEWIL/WIL-Def-Final.pdf). Excludes ay students not enrolled in a degree program.

Includes students in the work study program.

2022/23



20. Increase in societal impact of Lakehead University

100
95
90
85 83.60
80
75
70
65
60

95

50
THE Impact
Rankings 2020

201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
“ THE Impact Ranking - Overall Score

12 Definition: Overall score achieved in annual Times Higher Education Impact Rankings.



24. Improve employee engagement

100%
90%
80% ‘78.2%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
0%
Not Available Baseline Baseline

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

“ Job Engagement - University Level

Definition: "Job Engagement" score at the institutional level from Metrics at Work Report (semi-annual employee experience survey
conducted by Human Resources).



14



15

LAKEHEAD
UNIVERSITY

-TOP 100-

UNIVERSITIES
WORLDWIDE

We're proud to be in the top 100 Universities from 85
countries around the world in the Times Higher Education
Impact Rankings""

THE Impact Rankings are the only global performance tables that assess universities against the
United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals.

As one of a select group of universities from around the world, Lakehead is committed to
influencing change, and ensuring the health and sustainability of our communities, locally and
globally. These results speak to the exceptional work of our students, faculty, staff and alumni
through innovation, research, teaching and learning.

Lakehead University is an innovative comprehensive university that provides an education
that is about how to think, not what to think. This has never been more relevant than today!

~ U NI VEES RS 1Y

@ [ akehead “f&"ﬁlmszoz

Toeses Highee Edvcation inpact Raokiogs 2000

lakeheadu.ca Thunder Bay | Orillia




Lakehead Wellness
Committee
established and new cross-
campus strategy developed

4,500+ students
participated in the
Aboriginal Mentorship
Lakehead researchers | Program supported by staff
received over $895K from and faculty across all
New Frontiers Research disciplines
program

156 students participated in

Chair of Truth and the Achievement Program
Reconciliation facilitated

multiple “Wise Practices in |§ Hosted Teach for Canada

Health Care” seminars Summer Enrichment
Program

31% of total enrolment in
STEM programs is female

PhD in Health Sciences in 2019/20

launched 100% of undergraduate

students participate in 72% of female students
EPID@Work Research experiential learning enrolled at Lakehead

Centre launched > - graduate within 6 years
700 participants in Third

Lakehead researcher/  [JAge Learning events hostedfl 150 Indigenous women and

Lakehead University
Community Legal Services
supported 140+

Northwestern Ontario TBRHRI scientist receives by Lakehead CELL girls attended the $100K in NSERC grants
clients over $448K from Canadian “Indigenous Women in awarded to s:uppo.rt
$250K in LUARS Cancer Society Over 100 students enrolled Leadership Forum’, research prqectg in
Bolstered financial award | Adricultural Partnership in Lakehead Humanities designed and co-hosted partnership with City of
strategy and entrance grants awarded to 9 Joint Mobile Crisis 101and 201 programs  y the Chair of Truth and | 1NUNer Bay and BioLarge
scholarships projects Response Team program ~ across both campuses Reconciliation Water
NO 2 ZERD GOOD HEALTH QUALITY GENDER CLEAN WATER
POVERTY HUNGER AND WELL-BEING EDUCATION EQUALITY AND SANITATION

Rl e

Year 2: Highlights of our achievements so far

(({
w

¢ .0



Continued advancement of
Gichi Kendaasiwin Centre

Opening of the M'wade
Gaazhi Namaadibinaanowin
outdoor classroom

22 Research Chairs
advancing Lakehead on the
world stage

$1.55B
Annual economic impact of
Lakehead University on
GDP #1 Research University Opening of Aboriginal
in undergraduate category § Cultural Support Services
CAREER ZONE opened for 5™ consecutive year

Co-hosted Maadaadizi 2019

Celebrated Fall Harvest

Fall 2019 Equity, Diversity and
$24M in research funding Inclusion Action Plan Hosted Treaty Week on
65% of students : implementation underway Azl
participated in work 9 Vector Institute _
integrated learning in scholarships (2019/20- I CRC Equity, Diversity and || Hosted Orange Shirt Day
2019/20 2020721) Inclusion Plan on campus
approved; achieved Y1 :
96.7% of graduates are 52 participants in equity targets Celebration of the Year of
employed within 2 years || 2019/20 Disrupt it event Indigenous Languages
Member of Right to Play
91.6% of graduates are Il Installation of new Nuclear Advisory Circle Developed and planted
employed in full-time jobs Magnetic Resonance medicine garden at
related to skills developed ($1.5M project) A leading partner university Lakehead Orilia 45,000 single-use water
during undergraduate in Canada-Mexico - bottles avoided at
studies 32 post-doctoral fellows Roundtable Sustainability Challenge Lakehead Orillia
DECENT WORK AND 9 INDUSTRY, INNOVATION 10 REDUCED 1 SUSTAINABLE CITIES 1 RESPONSIBLE
ECONOMIC GROWTH AND INFRASTRUCTURE INEQUALITIES AND COMMUNITIES CONSUMPTION
P AND PRODUCTION
~ (=) A
‘ I — A -
v Nl

Year 2: Highlights of our achievements so far



MOUs with Orillia, Thunder
Bay, Sioux Lookout and
Kenora

Chair of Truth and
Reconciliation is a member
of the governing circle of the
National Centre for Truth
and Reconciliation

0-AGC
By-law Review

“l love Simcoe County”
Project Celebrate

Law students place
#1
in moot competition for
2nd consecutive year

Regional collaborative
nursing program launched
with Confederation College

Over $3M partnership
funding for research to on
when photosynthesis
evolved planet Earth

Lakehead celebrates
launch of Sustainability
Action Plan

All Nations Nurses Entry
Program launched in
partnership with 7
Generations

Chair of Truth and
Reconciliation designed and
implemented courses on
Right Relations and
Indigenous governance
practices in partnership with

100 participants in
Master Naturalist Program

$447K NSERC Strategic
Project Grant to support
multi-year research on

Chair of Truth and Expanded pathways

climate change impacts Reciliation provided B
: anff Centre of Arts and .
Over $28QK in regearch education to the Ontario Groativity Maple Leaf Partnership
Scientist exchange grant fundlng recelveq to Ministry of Natural . '
e egtablished tsu]cppr:)rt.reseaécp re*atln? Resources and Forestry AL TS 0 Natur'\;lIOF:Jeglogunrignggnada
with Canadian Forest OUEITETS IR Tri-Council Dimensions -
Service fish Ei— and Confederation College
]3 CLIMATE 1 LIFE 15 1 PEACE, JUSTICE PARTNERSHIPS
ACTION BELOW WATER ON LAND AND STRONG FOR THE GOALS
INSTITUTIONS

$

s & ¥

Year 2: Highlights of our achievements so far




@ ad eh Office of the
~ V E

UN I RSITY University Secretariat

MEMORANDUM

Board Meeting Date:  June 5, 2020

From: Moira McPherson, President and Vice-Chancellor
To: Board of Governors of Lakehead University
Subject: Recommendations for Appointment of Faculty Members to

Judicial Panel

Background: The Student Codes of Conduct (Academic Integrity and Non-Academic) (the
“Codes”) are intended to ensure consistency and fairness for every student in the University
through the consistent application of the procedures for the adjudication of cases of student
academic and non-academic misconduct.

Judicial Panel members hear appeals of decisions made by Judicial Officers under the Codes.
Article I, Sections 2.01 and 2.02 of the Student Code of Conduct — Appeal Policy require the
Board to appoint 8 tenured faculty members to the Judicial Panel on the recommendation of the
President, and 7 students on the recommendation of the Lakehead University Student Union
(LUSU). The LUSU recommendations will be presented separately. The members of the
Judicial Panel shall be appointed for up to three (3) year renewable staggered terms.

To fill the three faculty member vacancies, a call for expressions of interest to serve was
circulated.

RECOMMENDATION: To ensure continuity on the Judicial Panel as well as a balanced and
diverse membership, | recommend the following three faculty members’ terms be renewed:

e Dr. Mariette Brennan, Faculty of Law (three (3) year term)
e Dr. David Law, Biology (Orillia) (three (3) year term)
o Dr. Nagi Sayed, Faculty of Business Administration (three (3) year term)

Terms of all members shall commence immediately following the October 1, 2020 Board of
Governors meeting to the close of the Board’s Annual meeting in 2023.

The current Judicial Panel composition is available on the University website.



https://www.lakeheadu.ca/about/sg/university-policies-and-procedures/judicial-panel

MAY 2020

DEAN'S REPORT

TO THE NOSM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DR. SARITA VERMA, DEAN, PRESIDENT, AND CEO

The First Year

In May, | will be entering the 11th month of my first year at NOSM.

My work has been focused on meeting the five performance goals identified for this year,
namely:

1. Transition as the new Dean, President and CEO

2. Cultivating Northern Ontario Relationships with an emphasis on Indigenous Communities
3. Advancing External and Government Relations for Growth and Sustainability

4. Achieving Transition of the Strategic Plan

5. Completing UME Accreditation and IQAP

Much of my work has been in building relationships and establishing trust with NOSM
stakeholders, partners, communities and the leadership team. A key element of that work
has involved assessing the current business situation and its implications for the school’s
performance.

Work addressing issues with Indigenous communities has also been ongoing. In addition,

by visiting and meeting with major stakeholders, | have been completing an environmental

scan of the current and future challenges of NOSM for the next 10 years; and preparing for the
planned accreditation of the MD program. Rather than deferring a new strategic plan a year,

we have decided to proceed with the development of a new five-year strategic plan to be
launched in the fall of 2020.. The recruitment of several senior academic leadership positions

has been a priority — Associate Deans, Undergraduate Medical Education, Postgraduate Medical
Education, Faculty Affairs, Research, Innovation and International Relations, Senior Associate
Dean, Continuing Education and Professional Development, and new positions of Assistant Dean
Physician Workforce Strategy and of Associate Dean Equity and Inclusion.

As a new Dean, President and CEO stepping into the role with a new vision, a key aspect in
my onboarding has been in establishing relationships with coommunities and partners and
understanding the scope of the role across a huge geography, has been a major focus. | reached
out substantially across all of the North and with key provincial and national stakeholders. There



have been many engagements with government at the Ministerial and Deputy Minister level
both Provincial and Federal. Since my last report in March, a substantial amount of time has
been spent managing the COVID-19 crisis to maintain academic and business continuity. The
crucial issue that has arisen is to ensure the flow of the physician workforce output is not unduly
delayed as a disruption for certain stages of medical education — at entry to clerkship, on exit
form clerkship and on exit from residency as major points of the pathway to becoming a doctor
— must be preserved at all costs, especially at this time when society is in dire need of more

health-care professionals.

The list of Dean engagements and ongoing commitments are summarized in the table below

and in the attachment.



The Board has approved 5 performance goals for this first year up to May 2020 and the report on each goal to date is

below.

Goal Timeline  Tactics Outcomes

Transition as July 12019- Undertook an ambitious travel and outreach Established myself as the new Dean with

the new Dean, May 13 2020 agenda by meeting with partners and a renewed vision for NOSM.

President and CEO stakeholders, students, Residents, staff,
faculty, Board members and Deans in Ontario Joining the Board of the Association of
and Canada to be known and to establish Faculties of Medicine of Canada and
credibility. Health Services Organization (Previously

Accreditation Canada)

Strong presence at Council of Ontario
Faculties of Medicine

Bi-monthly Blog and Vlog created

Media Coverage generated

Recruitment of July 2019- Led five search committees, which advised on Recruited:

Leadership Team Present the selection of Associate Deans.
1. Chief of Staff, Office of the Dean

2. Associate Dean, Undergraduate
Medical Education

3. Associate Dean, Postgraduate
Medical Education & Health Sciences
Programs

4. Associate Dean, Research, Innovation
& International Relations

5. Senior Associate Dean, NOSM at
Lakehead

6. Assistant Dean, Physician Workforce
Strategy

7. Associate Dean, Continuing Education
and Professional Development

8. Associate Dean, Faculty Affairs

Underway: Associate Dean Equity and

Inclusion
Crisis February Reaction and Planning to COVID 19 Pandemic COVID 19 management- established
Management 2020 - Emergency Response Team (ERT) and
Present Crisis Management Team (CMT).

28 ERT (estimate till May 13)
11 CMT meetings

+ 3 Webinars with whole school

+ 6 Student webinars

- 2 Staff webinars (Management
Group)

- 2 Faculty Webinars (all three divisions)




Cultivating
Northern Ontario
Relationships
with an emphasis
on Indigenous
Communities

July 12019 -
May 13 2020

As reported in the past reports a major effort
has been underway to heal relationships, to
reorganize the Indigenous Reference Group
(IRG), to refresh terms of reference of the IRG,
establish the new IHEAC of Academic Council
and to work with the Elder’s Council.

Met with Indigenous representatives —
Introductory meeting with IRG and Council of
Elders July 19,2019

Second follow up meeting held with IRG on
October 15,2019

Second follow up meeting held with Council of
Elders meeting October, 18, 2019

Held Healing Meeting for participants of
February 12, 2018 meeting on November 25,
2019

Held Strategic Plan consultation WebEx
meetings with IRG COE and Health Authority
Directors on January 27, and March 12.

Provincial Territorial Organizations (PTO)

November 6 - Dean’s presentation to Grand
Assembly Anishinabek

Nation (40 chiefs in attendance)

Have met with Grand Chief Fiddler and or NAN
Health Transformation Director Ovide Mercred
- 3times

Met with 7 First Nation Health Authorities and/
or Service Providers;

+ Meeting with Shkagamik-Kwe Health Centre

- Meeting with Grand Chief Anishinabek
Nation- Glen Hare

+ Meeting with Wikwemikong Health Centre

+ Meeting with Noojmowin Teg Health Center

+ Meeting with Mnaamodzawin Health Services
+ Meeting with Non Dway Gamig Health Center

-+ Meeting with Baawaating Family Health Team

Deputy Grand Chief Ed Wawia (AN)

was elected Chair of the IRG in July,
strengthening both NOSM'’s relationship
with its IRG and with the Anishinabek
Nation. New Terms of Reference for the
IRG have been established.

Currently working on a new collaboration
accord with NAN territory

Currently working on a new collaboration
accord with Metis Nation of Ontario.

Currently working on the renewal of each
member organization of the IRG (Have
recruited two new faculty members to
the IRG)




- Meeting / Tour of Shingwauk Residential
Schools Centre

+ Meeting with Wikwemikong First Nation

12 Communities visited - Sudbury,
- Thunder Bay, Little Current,
+ Mindemoya, Wikwemikong,
- Espanola, Blind River, Sault Ste. Marie,

- Wawa, Dryden, Duluth MN, and Iroquois
Falls

- 3 Comprehensive Community Clerkship
(CCQ) Sites visited (Manitoulin, Sault Ste.
Marie, Dryden)

- 6 Learnerin person Meet and Greets held

Met with the Chair of Francophone Reference
Group (FRG) twice, on January 18 held a FRG
introductory meeting, held a consultation
session with the FRG on the Strategic Plan.

Attended annual Local Education Groups
(LEGS) Retreat in early November, met with
NOAMA, Board in late September.

Bi-monthly meetings with the Hospital CEOs at
HSN and TBRHSC.

Will be joining HSNRI Board in the coming
months

Joined the TBRHSC Board in July 2020

Holding monthly meeting with Presidents
of both Lakehead University and Laurentian
University

Attending both Lakehead University and
Laurentian University Senate committee
meetings

Preparations for next phase of Alternate
Funding Plan (NOAMA)Negotiations

Established credibility with clinical faculty

Held COVID response Webinars with all
three faculty Divisions

Signed Affiliation Agreement with HSN

Currently working on Affiliation
agreement with TBRHSC

Continued work on Tri-lateral
Relationship Agreement

Continued work on the scheduling of this
year QAP review




Advancing
External and
Government
Relations for
Growth and
Sustainability

July22019-
May 13 2020

Ongoing advocacy efforts: Meetings with
Ontario Ministers of Health (MOH) and Training,
Colleges and Universities (TCU), Minster Crown
Indigenous Relations, Minister Indigenous
Services and Minister Intergovernmental

and Northern Affairs Meetings with political
representatives, MPs, MPPs, Ministers

Outreach to Municipalities (including Mayors/
Reeves,

Federation of Northeastern Ontario Municipal
Association and Northwestern Ontario
Municipal Association)

Meetings with key individuals/ representatives
of municipal associations to obtain their letters
of support/endorsement to NOSM's new
business case proposals

Work with/created letter of support for local
Ontario Health Teams (OHT) in Northern
Ontario

Meetings and representation with the
Association of Faculties of Medicine of

Canada (AFMC), Council of Ontario Faculties

of Medicine (COFM), Canadian Medical
Association (CMA), Ontario Medical Association
(OMA), Ontario Hospital Association, Ontario
Health, Ontario Mining Association

Development of the strategy on
expansion of the medical school

Achieve Collaborative Sustainability
Assessment Phase 2 (led by MOH, MTCU)
to help address NOSM'’s structural deficit

Application to MTCU's Northern
Sustainability Fund (re: tuition reduction)
Business Case Submission of Proposed
Business Plan for Health Human Resource
Planning and Service Delivery

Confirmation from MOH/MTCU to
explore opportunity for new (refreshed)
Business Case (BC) for NOSM (i.e. NOSM
still operates under original BC from
2002)

Advocacy for national and provincial
strategies on HHR, Indigenous Health,
Social Accountability, Northern Health,
Climate Change, Wellness

Working on proposal for Mental Health
Institute developed with Algoma U, SAH
and other partners in SSM, presented to
Ministers Romano, Elliot and Tibollo

Ensure academic/medical education is
interwoven in the fabric/

establishment of new governance/
health services at new “integrated” (OHT)
organizations across Northern Ontario

AFMC Board meetings: October 28 — 29,
February 3- 4, April 18

AFMC Future of Admissions in Canada
Think Tank (FACTT) -

December 20, September 30, January 21

COFM Dean's Meetings: September 16,
October 21, January 30, February 19,
March 9

Meeting with Executive Director of
FEDNOR and his team- January 9

Chair for Advanced Health Care
Technology - Ministry of Economic

Development, Job Creation and Trade




Outreach on advancement of Rural
Generalist pathway; Indigenous Education
Pathway; Public education, Center for Social
Accountability and Alumni Relations

Development of and engagement on Rural
Generalist Program

Be Awesome with NOSM events and other
public fundraising events (Sault Ste. Marie)

November 14 40 Under 40 event in Sudbury
December 4 - met with Arrell Foundation

December 4 - met with Dr. Evan Fraser -
University of Guelph Re: Director of Aero Food
Institute

January 25- attended Chinese New Year
Celebration in Thunder Bay

January 29- met with TD Bank - The Ready
Commitment

January 29- met with Fred Cass- long-time
donor

January 30- met with MD Financial

February 13 - met with Stan and Judy Strato
virtually to thank them for $155,455 donation
to support UME learners,

February 18 - met with CMA

Forward planning for changes in health,
education and workforce policy and
working with the Northern Physicians
Resources Task Force

January 16 - Attended and presented
at the Sault Ste. Marie- Bring a Doctor
Home event

See advancement report attached.

Achieving
Transition of the
Strategic Plan

July 22019 -
May 13 2020

Strategic Plan Process developed
SP Secretariat have met 11 times since October

Steering Committee have met 3 times since
October

Public survey launched in November

Social Accountability Advisory Group meetings
held virtually in both Thunder Bay and Sudbury

Two in person public town halls held in both
Sudbury and Thunder Bay 1 in English

1 in person public town hall held in both
Sudbury and Thunder Bay in French

Consultation sessions held with EG, Board of
Directors, Staff, MG, TBRHSC MAC, HSN MAC,
LEGS, IRG (leadership at FN Health Authorities
also invited) and the FRG

The draft plan will be discussed at the
May 13 Board retreat.




Completing UME
Accreditation and
IQAP

July 22019 -
May 13 2020

Comprehensive review of status of all
accreditation documents and standards
requiring attention

Documents filed January 20 2020

Accreditation postponed due to pandemic.

Planning to align it with IQAP review in late
2020.

Awaiting new dates from CACMS and
IQAP

Preparations for pre- site visits will
commence once the dates are known.




DEAN ENGAGEMENT

MARCH 2020 SUMMARY
Tweets Impressions Profile visits Mentions New followers
52 56.1K 780 82 44
APRIL 2020 SUMMARY
Tweets Impressions Profile visits Mentions New followers
9 134K 325 19 29

Increased Twitter
followers to 1655

Since July 1,2019

(03/03/2020 - 04/22/2020)

Impressions
135K

Average Impressions Per Day
1.5k 2.2%

Average Engagement Rate

3735
Subscribers
Open Rate
30%
vs. 14.5% Industry Avg.
blogs Click Rate COVID-19 ERT COVID-19 Community
04/22/2020 2.75% and CMT Webinars visits
vs. 1.6% Industry Avg. Meetlngs
COVID-19 Related Engagements Donor Outreach
. 28 Emergency Response Team meetings + Aubrey and Marla - CMA Foundation

11 Crisis Management Team meetings
+ 3 Webinars with NOSM whole school

- 6 Student webinars

- 2 Staff webinars (Management Group)

- 2 Faculty Webinars

Dan Foundation - Mr. Fred Cass

- Arrell Foundation

« MD Financial
. ﬁe@ Food - Stan and Judy
nstitute
Strato
. CIBC . TD Bank

-1

COVID-19 Updates
to the NOSM Community

@ YouTube

(03/03/2020-04/22/2020)

1,581

Views

58

Watch Time
(Hours)

11,292

Impressions



SOOTODAYED

COVID-19 a particular challenge for
cancer patients needing surgery,
says Dr. Willet

Ontario Flrst Natlon Hit By Water Crisis Now
Faces COVID 19

Michelle MeDuigge

000000

Eabametoong First b

SUDBURY STAR

Sudbury Accent: The best and worse case
scenarios for COVID-19

s T NS

tlllIEWSWHtl:ll.cnm

LU and NOSM donate protectlve
equipment to local healthcare
workers

& system poor

ity said a

sudburyzm

News « Video ~ Festures ~ Explore - Obftuaries Classifieds ~ Shop ~

mj

Opinion ~

NOSM students |
errands for healt

oin medical school peers in running

-care workers and their families

H You Have Toenail Fungus,
Do This Immediately
(Geniusl)

PSS Lululemon Art Director's ‘Bat
n Fried Rice’ T-Shirt Angers
China

| Past-Secondary Students Can
Get $1.250/Month In New
COVID-19 ad Package

Resching The Peak On COVID- B
19 Doesn't Mean Back To Aorthem Ontano School of Meck
Mormad Just et

sudburyzm

News ~ Video~ Opinion ~ Festures ~ Explore ~ Obituaries Classifieds ~ Shop

#PPEforHCPs: NOSM students seek donations of PPE
for medical personnel

a0

Donations big

Agr 13, 2020100 PM By- Sudbury com Stanf

o Hubs

COVID-19 is in northern
Ontario — and there aren't
enough doctors to handle it
The Callege of Physicians and Surgoons of Ontario is
llowing graduating resi 0 sarve as

ocums. Will that be encugh to make up
for the reglonal shortages?

On March 26, the CPS0 infroduced a femp:
s8ne B8 doctors befone having faken thel
va

ry covtificate that aliows graduating residents fo
ning idncirel

By Jon Thompson -

Ewven though her final professional exams have been suspended due to COVID-19, medical resident
Brooke Wilson is taking her place on the front lines of the pandemic in Timmins.

~
w

;,/\l “We want to be able to provide care in this, a career-defining pandemic. We could help and really
\&)  |end a hand, especially as we predict that many other physicians will be sick and not be able to

work,” says Wilson, who recently graduated from the Northern Ontario School of Medicine, in

Sudbury, “We're trained and ready to go.”




CANADA

SUBSCRIBE REGISTER & LOG IN

Visit ontario.ca/coronavirus Paid for by the Government of Ontario Ontario ‘?

A remote First Nation prepares for

its most daunting challenge:

limiting the spread of coronavirus

First case of COVID-19 confirmed in Eabametoong First Nation, which has

limited resources to deal with an outbreak

Q

3 MYNOR

@ |sudburysm sudburyzm
News + Video - Opinion » Features ~ Explore~ Obituaries Classifieds~ Shop News~ Videov Opinion~ Fesmures~ Explore+ Obiusries Classifieds~ Shop

N

% www.blueskybingo.org Home » Local News Home = Local News
BT YRS, (1 Med school creating new strategic plan, and it wants Cancer diagnosis inspires Sudbury couple to donate
= to hear from you $155K to NOSM

Northern Ontario School of Medicine trying
to streamline opioids prescribing methods

42

hack’
i 20, 2020 540 FM ly: Sudbury com Stall

e

Caonsultation sessions planned for Sudbury on Feb. 6 W are not public people but we know how impatant it is 1o give 400

Mar 7, 2070 1,00 PM By. Sudbury com Staft

ganmae;

$155,425

UPDATED: APRIL 3, 2020 | 2:32 PM EST

NOSM s an inclusive community where everyone is treated with respect. We are grateful to each of you for the efforts you are
putting fn to keep our students safe during this time. We are commitied to keeping each of you safe, and respecting your indfvidual
needs. Please be kind and compassionate to one another.

Please check this website daily for updates.

NOSM's Response to COVID-
19

Daily Updates

MD Students

Residents

Dietetic Interns

Rehabilitation Sciences Learners
Physician Assistant Trainees
Visiting Learners

Staff and Faculty

Clinical Faculty

Indigenous Communitics

Faculty Teaching Residents




MAY 2020

STRATEGIC PLAN

ENGAGEMENT SUMMARY

ACTIVITIES AND PARTICIPANTS FOR COMPLETED ACTIVITIES

Engagement Phase Engagement Method Activities ﬁ,}:’tl‘;i.g;:n Participants gzr‘t,ifc_irg:;t)s
Project Mobilization Community Tour 3 9% 104 8%
Facilitated Session 2 6% 39 3%
Project Mobilization Total 5 15% 143 11%
gsarfm State and Bxternal Community Tour 1 3% 18 1%
Facilitated Meeting 12 35% 308 24%
Facilitated Session 6 18% 231 18%
Key Informant Interview 1 3% 36 3%
Social Accountability Advisory Group 2 6% 17 1%
Survey 1 3% 422 32%
Town Hall 5 15% 104 8%
Current State and External Scan Total 28 82% 1,136 87%
\S/;rl?ézgignOptions/ Facilitated Session 1 3% 25 2%
Strategic Options/Validation Total 1 3% 25 2%

Grand Total 34 100% 1,304 100%



STRATEGIC PLA

ENGAGEMENT

SUMM

MAY 2020

N
A

RY

LIST OF COMPLETED ACTIVITIES

Engagement Activity Name Engagement Method Date(s) Participants
Board Engagement Session - Mobilization Facilitated Session May 10,2019 30
EG Blue Sky Session - Mobilization Facilitated Session Jul 17,2019 9
Community Tour - Manitoulin Island Community Tour Sep 18,2019 -Sep 21,2019 22
Community Tour - Algoma Area Community Tour Oct 1,2019-0ct 4, 2019 66
Community Tour - Dryden Community Tour Oct 16,2019-0ct 17,2019 16
Key Informant Interviews Key Informant Interview Nov 1,2019 - Jan 31, 2020 36
Section Chairs & Medical Directors Meeting Facilitated Meeting Nov 8,2019 20
LEG Administrators/PCTA Meeting Facilitated Meeting Nov 9,2019 106
TBRHSC MAC Meeting Facilitated Meeting Nov 26,2019 18
E)?Sacrjsli%gnagement - Social Accountability Roundtable Facilitated Session Nov 27. 2019 30
Board Engagement - Strategic Planning Workshop Facilitated Session Nov 28,2019 30
NOSM Student Council (NOSMSC) Face-to-Face Facilitated Meeting Nov 30,2019 18
E/\?QSZSAOE;O(SSEIEE)HS ~Meeting with University of Facilitated Meeting Dec6,2019 -
Engagement Survey Survey Dec 9,2019 - Jan 31,2020 422
NOSM Staff & Faculty @ Lakehead Facilitated Session Dec9,2019 60
Academic Council Meeting Facilitated Meeting Dec 12,2019 38
NOSM Staff & Faculty @ Laurentian Facilitated Session Dec 12,2019 70
E;?Saot:!;ation Studies CLL Meeting (Clinical Learning Facilitated Meeting Dec 17,2019 -
EG/MG Engagement Session Facilitated Session Jan 14,2020 29
Francophone Reference Group Meeting Facilitated Meeting Jan 18,2020 15




Total 1,304

Northern Teaching Hospital Council Facilitated Meeting Jan 22,2020 19
Thunder Bay Town Hall - Francophone Town Hall Jan 23,2020 23
Indigenous Reference Group & Elders Meeting Facilitated Session Jan 27,2020 12
HSN MAC Meeting Facilitated Meeting Jan 28,2020 26
HSN Board of Directors Meeting Facilitated Meeting Jan 28,2020 19
Lakehead Board of Governors Meeting Facilitated Meeting Jan 31,2020 17
Sudbury Town Hall - Afternoon Town Hall Feb 6, 2020 25
Sudbury Town Hall - Evening Town Hall Feb 6, 2020 15
Sudbury Town Hall - Francophone Town Hall Feb 6,2020 13
Social Accountability Advisory Group (Sudbury) Socigl secowiziliy Feb 7, 2020 8
Advisory Group
Social Accountability Advisory Group (Thunder Bay) Socigl Accountability Feb 12,2020 9
Advisory Group
Thunder Bay Town Hall - Afternoon Town Hall Feb 12,2020 28
Community Tour - Iroquois Falls Community Tour Feb 13,2020 - Feb 14,2020 18
Indigenous Reference Group Consultation Facilitated Meeting Mar 12, 2020 25




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS

From: Dr. Christine Gottardo
Board Meeting Date: June 5, 2020
Subject: Senate Report

May 11, 2020 Senate Meeting Summary

Following the approval of the previous minutes, Dr. Barnett spoke to the accomplishments
of each of the following Professor Emeritus recipients being honoured in recognition of
long and distinguished service to Lakehead University:

e Dr. Patrick Brady — Faculty of Education

e Dr. Nancy Luckai — Faculty of Natural Resources Management

e Dr. Margaret McKee — School of Social Work

e Dr. Michael Richardson — Department of English

Next, the Senate approved this year’'s graduands and medal recipients.

The reports of the Senate Academic Committee, Senate Budget Committee, Faculty of
Graduate Studies Council, Senate Nominations Committee, Senate Organization
Committee, Senate Teaching and Learning Committee, Senate Undergraduate
Scholarships and Bursaries Committee and Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee
were circulated in advance of the meeting.

The Senate adopted the following Senate Committee recommendations:
e MOVED that the amendments to the Adjunct Professor policy be approved.
e MOVED that the attached 2020/21 Senate and Senate Executive Committee
meeting schedule be approved.
e MOVED that Dr. Isabelle Lemée be appointed to the Senate Organization
Committee for the term commencing July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023.

As part of the Senate Budget Committee report the Vice-President, Administration and
Finance; and Provost and Vice-President, Academic provided a 2020/21 operating budget
update.

In addition, the Senate approved a number of undergraduate and graduate Academic
Calendar changes.

The Senate also approved the following two motions:
e MOVED that the terms of the current students serving on the Senate Academic
Appeals Committee be extended until a sufficient number of students are appointed



2
for the 2020-2021 term, and contingent upon them continuing to meet the eligibility
requirements.

MOVED that the attached Adjunct Professor and Professional Associate
recommendations be approved.

The Senate was provided with the following items for information:

Election Updates
Calendar Change Deadlines Reminder
Board of Governors Report
Council of Ontario Universities Academic Colleague Report
President’s Report

o Times Higher Education Impact Ranking Presentation
Provost & Vice-President (Academic) Report

Prior to adjournment the Senate held an in camera session to discuss confidential matters.

The Chair of the Senate with the support of Senators has called a Special meeting on May
29, 2020 for the purpose of providing further updates on pandemic planning and
responses, and providing an opportunity for input from the Senate.





